
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Carroll,Carl [NCR]
To: Karen Kharatyan
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 3BC-EUR1116 Questions about Quarrying
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 2:20:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi Karén,
 
Thank you very much for the information and direction concerning the requirements for
applying for a quarry permit. I will contact AANDC and I will also investigate further to see if
there will be any requirements for NWB approvals based on your email below.
 
Many thanks,
 
Carl Carroll FMA/SMA
Property Management Division / Division de la gestion de l’immobilier
Corporate Services Branch / Direction general des services ministériels
Environment Canada / Environnement Canada
335 River Road, Rm 190
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H3
Tel: 613 990-8376
Fax/Telecopieur: 613 949-9017
 
From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: October 29, 2013 3:35 PM
To: Carroll,Carl [NCR]
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 3BC-EUR1116 Questions about Quarrying
 
Hi Carl,
 
With respect to your questions about quarrying at Eureka Station site:  the Permit for Quarrying in
Nunavut is issued by Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC). 
 
You may also need the NWB approval through an amendment to the Licence if water use and waste
disposal into water is involved (gravel washing, pit dewatering, construction affecting watercourses
like installation of bridges or culverts etc.).   If this is the case an amendment application should be
submitted to the Board.
If additional water use or waste disposal into water will not likely be involved with the quarrying
operations you may not need a NWB approval through the Licence amendment. 
At any case you should follow the Northern Land Use Guidelines for Pits and Quarries (see attached),
and apply for a Quarry permit to AANDC.
 
I hope this information helps.
Regards,
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